Alamdar Hussain

Senior Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Alamdar Hussain is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Alamdar Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Unilever, Layyah Road, 18 Hazari Jhang

Master in English University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
F.A in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
DPS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022 - 2024
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019 - 2022
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2019
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2014
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2012
Computer Operator	2006 - 2008